
Subject: FW: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303;
participant PIN: 4277 

Start: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:00 AM EST 
End: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:30 AM EST 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: Chuck Bean 
Required Attendees: [​ {​ "@type": "ExtractLanguage",​ "@context": "http://schema.microsoft.com",​ "@outputVersion": "1.0",​
"Language": {​ "@type": "Language",​ "Locale": "en-US",​ "name": "English (United States)"​ },​ "@source": "Exchange",​
"LanguageScores": { ​ "English": 100.0​ },​ "@EntityId": "b2705440-38ea-4dd7-a467-ee476a566bb9",​ "@correlationTrail":
"AssetId=b10d8082-2c34-4638-a1cc-709c9f6fe623;ExtractionId=b40e3928-a56e-4c3f-b721-
6f5911430fc0;EntityId=b2705440-38ea-4dd7-a467-ee476a566bb9",​ "@extractionTimeUtc": "2019-02-
18T22:14:25.2175567Z"​ } ​ ] 
Optional Attendees: ucf:0;jmr:0;ex:0;auth:0;dest:I;ENG:(750119)(520011016)(706158)(944506303)(944626516); 
Resources: Client=MSExchangeRPC 

Adding AMZ team in case they want to join the 9am CALL (different from the 11am walk through at GMU)

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Chuck Bean [mailto:cbean@mwcog.org] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Chuck Bean; Bryna Helfer; Steven Kania; Monica Beyrouti Nunez; Patricia Warren

Cc: Jennifer K Smith; Jeremy Carpel

Subject: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277

When: Occurs every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday effective 2/14/2019 until 2/21/2019 from 9:00 AM to 9:30

AM Eastern Standard Time.

Where:

 

 


